
1

Richard Dwyer

From: Info at NIRB [info@nirb.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:50 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: RE: 2BE-FBP---- Fraser Bay Property Project

Hi Richard,  
 
The last piece of correspondence in regards to that file is between INAC and NIRB, where INAC  said that were still 
reviewing the file against their regulations and that they would keep us in the loop.  These emails are dates back to May 
5th, and we have not heard anything since.  
 
Regards,  
 
Tannis Bolt 
Environmental Administrator 
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
P.O. Box 1360 
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0 
Phone: 867‐983‐4600 
Fax: 867‐983‐2594 
E‐mail: info@nirb.ca  
Web: www.nirb.ca  
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca  
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: May-27-11 4:10 PM 
To: info@nirb.ca 
Subject: 2BE-FBP---- Fraser Bay Property Project 
 

Good morning, 
 
I’d like to request a screening update for Roche Bay plc “Fraser Bay Property Project”, attached for your 
reference is last update from NIRB. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 


